North Shore Historical Museum
Glen Cove, NY

Exterior of Museum

Brief History
Construction on the building that now houses the North Shore Historical Museum was completed in 1908. Over a period of ninety years the building served as the Glen Cove City Hall, as a courthouse, and as the local jail and Police Headquarters. A five-year interior and exterior restoration to the building’s original 1908 condition was completed in 2012. Over the years the building has been used as a location for films and TV dramas, most notably Alfred Hitchcock’s *North by Northwest* in 1959.

For information, please contact Ms. Amy Driscoll, Executive Director, at director@northshorehistoricalmuseum.org
North Shore Historical Museum
Glen Cove, NY

Courthouse Interior

Courtroom Ceiling
North Shore Historical Museum
Glen Cove, NY

Judge’s Bench

Original Jail Cell Door
Courtroom Scene from
North by Northwest